

Chris Johnson

471 Lincolnshire Road - Gahanna, Ohio 43230

440.856.9275

chrisjohnson0@gmail.com

Web Developer

Experienced professional web developer and computer programmer, consistently recognized for having a good work ethic. A curious, forever learning intellectual, interested in a wide variety of topics. An articulate, friendly, and well-tempered individual who wishes to exceed in all endeavors.

Skills

- ▶ PHP (5 years experience)
 - Object oriented, MVC pattern
 - MySQLi functionality
- ▶ XHTML / CSS (6 years experience)
 - XHTML 1.0 Strict
 - CSS 2
- ▶ JavaScript (6 years experience)
 - DOM, AJAX
- ▶ MySQL 5 (5 years experience)
- ▶ Microsoft Windows XP, Vista (8 years experience)
- ▶ Adobe Photoshop (4 years experience)
- ▶ Linux (2 years experience)

Experience

- ▶ People To My Site March 2008 - December 2009
 - Programming team lead
 - Maintained inventory websites for area's top dealers
- ▶ 11th Parallel May 2006 - May 2007
 - Lead Developer
 - Developed LEAF scholarship search website
- ▶ Freelance March 2006 - Present
 - Volunteer USA
 - Many open source projects

Education

DEVRY UNIVERSITY Columbus, Ohio July 2007 - February 2010
Bachelor of Science in Computer Information Systems, focus in web development

AUBURN CAREER CENTER Concord, Ohio September 2007 - June 2007
Completed passport, focus in computer programming and hardware